A Solution Manual For

First order enumerated odes

Nasser M. Abbasi

October 12, 2023

Contents

1 section 1 2

1 section 1

1.1	problem 1							•		•		•												4
1.2	problem 2	١																					•	5
1.3	problem 3																						•	6
1.4	problem 4																							7
1.5	problem 5																						•	8
1.6	problem 6																						•	9
1.7	problem 7																						•	10
1.8	problem 8																							11
1.9	problem 9	٠																					•	12
1.10	problem 1	0.																					•	13
1.11	problem 1	1 .														•								14
1.12	problem 1	2 .						•	 •															15
1.13	problem 13	3 .						•	 •															16
1.14	problem 1	4 .					•		 •			•				•								17
1.15	problem 1	5 .										•											•	18
1.16	problem 1	6.					•		 •			•				•							•	19
1.17	problem 1	7.										•											•	20
1.18	problem 1	8.										•												21
1.19	problem 19	9.				•		•								•		•					•	22
1.20	problem 2	0 .				•		•												•			•	23
1.21	problem 2	1 .					•	•	 •			•												24
	problem 2			•	 •		•		 •	•		•				•		•					•	25
1.23	problem 2	3 .		•	 •		•		 •			•				•		•					•	26
1.24	problem 2	4 .					•	•	 •			•												27
1.25	problem 2	5 .			 •	•		•	 •	•		•				•			•	•			•	28
	problem 2				 •	•		•	 •	•		•				•			•	•			•	29
	problem 2				 •	•		•		•	 •	•			 •		 •			•			•	30
	problem 2				 •	•		•		•	 •	•			 •	•	 •	•		•				31
1.29	problem 2	9 .			 •	•		•		•	 •	•			 •	•	 •	•		•			•	32
	problem 3			•		•	•	•	 •	•	 •	•	•	 •	 •	•	 •	•		•			•	33
1.31	problem 3	1 .	 •	•	 •	•	•	•	 •	•	 •	•	•	 •	 •	•	 •	•	•	•		•		34
	problem 3			•		•	•	•	 •	•	 •	•	•	 •	 •	•	 •	•		•			•	35
1.33	problem 3	3 .		•		•	•	•	 •	•	 •	•	•	 •	 •	•	 •	•		•			•	36
	problem 3				 •	•		•		•	 •	•			 •	•	 •	•		•				37
	problem 3																							38
	problem 3				 •	•		•		•	 •	•					 •			•			•	39
	problem 3				 •	•		•	 •	•	 •	•					 •			•			•	40
	problem 3																							41
	problem 3			•		•	•	•	 •	•		•	•	 •			 •		•	•		•	•	42
1.40	problem 4	. 0			 																			43

1.41	problem 41																					44
1.42	problem 42																					45
1.43	problem 43																					46
1.44	problem 44																					47
1.45	problem 45																					48
1.46	problem 46																					49
1.47	problem 47																					50
1.48	problem 48																					51
1.49	problem 49																					52
1.50	problem 50																					53
1.51	problem 51																					54
1.52	problem 52																					55
1.53	problem 53																					56
1.54	problem 54																					57
1.55	problem 55																					60
1.56	problem 56																					61
1.57	problem 57																					62
1.58	problem 58																					63
1.59	problem 59																					65
1.60	problem 60																					67
1.61	problem 61																					68
1.62	problem 62																					69
1.63	problem 63																					70
1.64	problem 64																					71
1.65	problem 65																					72
1.66	problem 66																					73
1.67	problem 67																					74
1.68	problem 68																					75
1.69	problem 69																					76
1.70	problem 70																					77

1.1 problem 1

Internal problem ID [6563]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 1.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y' = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.2 problem 2

Internal problem ID [6564]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 2.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'-a=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 9

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=a,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = ax + c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 11

DSolve[y'[x]==a,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow ax + c_1$$

1.3 problem 3

Internal problem ID [6565]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 3.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y' - x = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 11

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=x,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \frac{x^2}{2} + c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 15

DSolve[y'[x]==x,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{x^2}{2} + c_1$$

1.4 problem 4

Internal problem ID [6566]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 4.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'-1=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 7

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=1,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1 + x$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 9

DSolve[y'[x]==1,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow x + c_1$$

1.5 problem 5

Internal problem ID [6567]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 5.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y' - ax = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 12

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=a*x,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \frac{a x^2}{2} + c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 16

DSolve[y'[x]==a*x,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{ax^2}{2} + c_1$$

1.6 problem 6

Internal problem ID [6568]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 6.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_separable]

$$y' - axy = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 13

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=a*x*y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1 \mathrm{e}^{\frac{a \, x^2}{2}}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.026 (sec). Leaf size: 23

DSolve[y'[x]==a*x*y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to c_1 e^{\frac{ax^2}{2}}$$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.7 problem 7

Internal problem ID [6569]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 7.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_linear, 'class A']]

$$y' - ax - y = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 16

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=a*x+y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = -ax - a + c_1 e^x$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.036 (sec). Leaf size: 18

DSolve[y'[x] == a*x+y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow -a(x+1) + c_1 e^x$$

1.8 problem 8

Internal problem ID [6570]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 8.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_linear, 'class A']]

$$y' - ax - by = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 24

 $\label{eq:decomposition} dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=a*x+b*y(x),y(x), \ singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = -\frac{ax}{b} - \frac{a}{b^2} + e^{xb}c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.053 (sec). Leaf size: 25

DSolve[y'[x]==a*x+b*y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to -\frac{abx + a}{b^2} + c_1 e^{bx}$$

1.9 problem 9

Internal problem ID [6571]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 9.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y' - y = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 8

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1 e^x$$

/ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.021 (sec). Leaf size: 16

$$y(x) \to c_1 e^x$$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.10 problem 10

Internal problem ID [6572]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 10.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y' - by = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 10

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=b*y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = e^{xb}c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.024 (sec). Leaf size: 18

DSolve[y'[x]==b*y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to c_1 e^{bx}$$
$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.11 problem 11

Internal problem ID [6573]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 11.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_Riccati, _special]]

$$y' - ax - by^2 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 59

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=a*x+b*y(x)^2,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \frac{\left(ba\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}\left(\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(1, -\left(ba\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)c_1 + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(1, -\left(ba\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)\right)}{b\left(c_1\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(-\left(ba\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right) + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(-\left(ba\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.164 (sec). Leaf size: 165

DSolve[y'[x]==a*x+b*y[x]^2,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{\sqrt{a}\sqrt{x}\left(-\text{BesselJ}\left(-\frac{2}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}x^{3/2}\right) + c_1 \text{BesselJ}\left(\frac{2}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}x^{3/2}\right)\right)}{\sqrt{b}\left(\text{BesselJ}\left(\frac{1}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}x^{3/2}\right) + c_1 \text{BesselJ}\left(-\frac{1}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}x^{3/2}\right)\right)}$$
$$y(x) \to \frac{ax^2 {}_0\tilde{F}_1\left(; \frac{5}{3}; -\frac{1}{9}abx^3\right)}{3 {}_0\tilde{F}_1\left(; \frac{2}{3}; -\frac{1}{6}abx^3\right)}$$

1.12 problem 12

Internal problem ID [6574]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 12.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'c = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[c*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.13 problem 13

Internal problem ID [6575]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 13.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'c - a = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 12

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=a,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \frac{ax}{c} + c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 14

DSolve[c*y'[x]==a,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{ax}{c} + c_1$$

1.14 problem 14

Internal problem ID [6576]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 14.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'c - ax = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 15

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=a*x,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \frac{ax^2}{2c} + c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 19

DSolve[c*y'[x]==a*x,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{ax^2}{2c} + c_1$$

1.15 problem 15

Internal problem ID [6577]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 15.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_linear, 'class A']]

$$y'c - ax - y = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 21

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=a*x+y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = -ac - ax + e^{\frac{x}{c}}c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.051 (sec). Leaf size: 22

DSolve[c*y'[x] == a*x+y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow -a(c+x) + c_1 e^{\frac{x}{c}}$$

1.16 problem 16

Internal problem ID [6578]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 16.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_linear, 'class A']]

$$y'c - ax - by = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 28

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=a*x+b*y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = -rac{ax}{b} - rac{ac}{b^2} + \mathrm{e}^{rac{xb}{c}}c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.057 (sec). Leaf size: 28

DSolve[c*y'[x]==a*x+b*y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x)
ightarrow -rac{a(bx+c)}{b^2} + c_1 e^{rac{bx}{c}}$$

1.17 problem 17

Internal problem ID [6579]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 17.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'c - y = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 12

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \mathrm{e}^{\frac{x}{c}} c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.024 (sec). Leaf size: 20

DSolve[c*y'[x]==y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to c_1 e^{\frac{x}{c}}$$
$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.18 problem 18

Internal problem ID [6580]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 18.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'c - by = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 13

dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=b*y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \mathrm{e}^{rac{xb}{c}} c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.025 (sec). Leaf size: 21

DSolve[c*y'[x]==b*y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) o c_1 e^{rac{bx}{c}}$$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.19 problem 19

Internal problem ID [6581]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 19.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_Riccati, _special]]

$$y'c - ax - by^2 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 75

 $dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=a*x+b*y(x)^2,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \frac{\left(\frac{ba}{c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}} \left(\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(1, -\left(\frac{ba}{c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right) c_1 + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(1, -\left(\frac{ba}{c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)\right) c}{b\left(c_1 \operatorname{AiryAi}\left(-\left(\frac{ba}{c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right) + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(-\left(\frac{ba}{c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.217 (sec). Leaf size: 214

DSolve[c*y'[x] == a*x+b*y[x]^2,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{\sqrt{x}\sqrt{\frac{a}{c}}\left(-\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(-\frac{2}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{c}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{c}}x^{3/2}\right) + c_1\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(\frac{2}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{c}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{c}}x^{3/2}\right)\right)}{\sqrt{\frac{b}{c}}\left(\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(\frac{1}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{c}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{c}}x^{3/2}\right) + c_1\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(-\frac{1}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{c}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{c}}x^{3/2}\right)\right)}$$

$$ax^2 {}_0\tilde{F}_1\left(; \frac{5}{3}; -\frac{abx^3}{0c^2}\right)$$

$$y(x) o rac{ax^2 {}_0 ilde{F}_1\left(;rac{5}{3}; -rac{abx^3}{9c^2}
ight)}{3c {}_0 ilde{F}_1\left(;rac{2}{3}; -rac{abx^3}{9c^2}
ight)}$$

1.20 problem 20

Internal problem ID [6582]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 20.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_Riccati, _special]]

$$y'c - \frac{ax + by^2}{r} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 91

 $dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=(a*x+b*y(x)^2)/r,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \frac{\left(\frac{ba}{r^2c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}\left(\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(1, -\left(\frac{ba}{r^2c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)c_1 + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(1, -\left(\frac{ba}{r^2c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)\right)rc}{b\left(c_1\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(-\left(\frac{ba}{r^2c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right) + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(-\left(\frac{ba}{r^2c^2}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}x\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.27 (sec). Leaf size: 253

 $DSolve[c*y'[x] == (a*x+b*y[x]^2)/r, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \to \frac{\sqrt{x}\sqrt{\frac{a}{cr}}\left(-\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(-\frac{2}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{cr}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{cr}}x^{3/2}\right) + c_1\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(\frac{2}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{cr}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{cr}}x^{3/2}\right)\right)}{\sqrt{\frac{b}{cr}}\left(\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(\frac{1}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{cr}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{cr}}x^{3/2}\right) + c_1\operatorname{BesselJ}\left(-\frac{1}{3}, \frac{2}{3}\sqrt{\frac{a}{cr}}\sqrt{\frac{b}{cr}}x^{3/2}\right)\right)}$$
$$y(x) \to \frac{ax^2 {}_0\tilde{F}_1\left(; \frac{5}{3}; -\frac{abx^3}{9c^2r^2}\right)}{3cr {}_0\tilde{F}_1\left(; \frac{2}{3}; -\frac{abx^3}{9c^2r^2}\right)}$$

1.21 problem 21

Internal problem ID [6583]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 21.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_rational, _Riccati]

$$y'c - \frac{ax + by^2}{rx} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 94

 $dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=(a*x+b*y(x)^2)/(r*x),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \frac{\sqrt{\frac{xba}{r^2c^2}} cr\left(\text{BesselY}\left(1, 2\sqrt{\frac{xba}{r^2c^2}}\right) c_1 + \text{BesselJ}\left(1, 2\sqrt{\frac{xba}{r^2c^2}}\right)\right)}{b\left(c_1 \operatorname{BesselY}\left(0, 2\sqrt{\frac{xba}{r^2c^2}}\right) + \operatorname{BesselJ}\left(0, 2\sqrt{\frac{xba}{r^2c^2}}\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.281 (sec). Leaf size: 160

 $DSolve[c*y'[x] == (a*x+b*y[x]^2)/(r*x), y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \rightarrow \frac{\frac{2\sqrt{a}cr\sqrt{x}Y_{1}\left(\frac{2\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}\sqrt{x}}{cr}\right)}{\sqrt{b}} + ac_{1}x_{0}\tilde{F}_{1}\left(;2;-\frac{abx}{c^{2}r^{2}}\right)}{2crY_{0}\left(\frac{2\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}\sqrt{x}}{cr}\right) + cc_{1}r_{0}\tilde{F}_{1}\left(;1;-\frac{abx}{c^{2}r^{2}}\right)}$$

$$y(x) \to \frac{ax_0 \tilde{F}_1(; 2; -\frac{abx}{c^2r^2})}{cr_0 \tilde{F}_1(; 1; -\frac{abx}{c^2r^2})}$$

1.22 problem 22

Internal problem ID [6584]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 22.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_rational, _Riccati]

$$y'c - \frac{ax + by^2}{r \, x^2} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 106

 $dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=(a*x+b*y(x)^2)/(r*x^2),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \frac{a\left(\text{BesselY}\left(0, 2\sqrt{\frac{ba}{c^2r^2x}}\right)c_1 + \text{BesselJ}\left(0, 2\sqrt{\frac{ba}{c^2r^2x}}\right)\right)}{cr\sqrt{\frac{ba}{c^2r^2x}}\left(c_1 \text{ BesselY}\left(1, 2\sqrt{\frac{ba}{c^2r^2x}}\right) + \text{BesselJ}\left(1, 2\sqrt{\frac{ba}{c^2r^2x}}\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.302 (sec). Leaf size: 179

DSolve $[c*y'[x] == (a*x+b*y[x]^2)/(r*x^2), y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]$

$$y(x)
ightarrow rac{\sqrt{a}crxigg(c_{1\ 0} ilde{F}_{1}ig(;1;-rac{ab}{c^{2}r^{2}x}ig)+2iY_{0}igg(rac{2\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}\sqrt{rac{1}{x}}}{cr}igg)igg)}{\sqrt{a}bc_{1\ 0} ilde{F}_{1}ig(;2;-rac{ab}{c^{2}r^{2}x}ig)+rac{2i\sqrt{b}crY_{1}igg(rac{2\sqrt{a}\sqrt{b}\sqrt{rac{1}{x}}}{cr}igg)}{\sqrt{rac{1}{x}}}} \ y(x)
ightarrow rac{crx\ _{0} ilde{F}_{1}ig(;1;-rac{ab}{c^{2}r^{2}x}ig)}{b\ _{0} ilde{F}_{1}ig(;2;-rac{ab}{2a^{2}x}ig)}$$

1.23 problem 23

Internal problem ID [6585]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 23.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_rational, _Bernoulli]

$$y'c - \frac{ax + by^2}{y} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 69

 $dsolve(c*diff(y(x),x)=(a*x+b*y(x)^2)/y(x),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = -rac{\sqrt{4\,\mathrm{e}^{rac{2xb}{c}}c_1b^2 - 4axb - 2ac}}{2b}$$
 $y(x) = rac{\sqrt{4\,\mathrm{e}^{rac{2xb}{c}}c_1b^2 - 4axb - 2ac}}{2b}$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 5.139 (sec). Leaf size: 85

DSolve $[c*y'[x] == (a*x+b*y[x]^2)/y[x], y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]$

$$y(x)
ightarrow -rac{i\sqrt{abx+rac{ac}{2}+b^2c_1\left(-e^{rac{2bx}{c}}
ight)}}{b} \ y(x)
ightarrow rac{i\sqrt{abx+rac{ac}{2}+b^2c_1\left(-e^{rac{2bx}{c}}
ight)}}{b}$$

1.24 problem 24

Internal problem ID [6586]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 24.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$a\sin\left(x\right)yxy'=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 9

dsolve(a*sin(x)*y(x)*x*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 12

DSolve[a*Sin[x]*y[x]*x*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.25 problem 25

Internal problem ID [6587]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 25.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$f(x)\sin(x)\,yxy'\pi=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 9

dsolve(f(x)*sin(x)*y(x)*x*diff(y(x),x)*Pi=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.003 (sec). Leaf size: 12

 $DSolve[f(x)*Sin[x]*y[x]*x*y'[x]*Pi==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.26 problem 26

Internal problem ID [6588]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 26.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_linear, 'class A']]

$$y' - \sin(x) - y = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 17

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=sin(x)+y(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = -\frac{\cos(x)}{2} - \frac{\sin(x)}{2} + c_1 e^x$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.042 (sec). Leaf size: 24

DSolve[y'[x]==Sin[x]+y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to -\frac{\sin(x)}{2} - \frac{\cos(x)}{2} + c_1 e^x$$

1.27 problem 27

Internal problem ID [6589]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 27.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [Riccati]

$$y' - \sin\left(x\right) - y^2 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 54

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=sin(x)+y(x)^2,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = -\frac{c_1 \operatorname{MathieuSPrime}\left(0, -2, -\frac{\pi}{4} + \frac{x}{2}\right) + \operatorname{MathieuCPrime}\left(0, -2, -\frac{\pi}{4} + \frac{x}{2}\right)}{2\left(c_1 \operatorname{MathieuS}\left(0, -2, -\frac{\pi}{4} + \frac{x}{2}\right) + \operatorname{MathieuC}\left(0, -2, -\frac{\pi}{4} + \frac{x}{2}\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.181 (sec). Leaf size: 105

DSolve[y'[x]==Sin[x]+y[x]^2,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow \frac{-\text{MathieuSPrime}\left[0, -2, \frac{1}{4}(\pi - 2x)\right] + c_1 \text{MathieuCPrime}\left[0, -2, \frac{1}{4}(\pi - 2x)\right]}{2\left(\text{MathieuS}\left[0, -2, \frac{1}{4}(2x - \pi)\right] + c_1 \text{MathieuC}\left[0, -2, \frac{1}{4}(\pi - 2x)\right]\right)}$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow \frac{\text{MathieuCPrime}\left[0, -2, \frac{1}{4}(\pi - 2x)\right]}{2\text{MathieuC}\left[0, -2, \frac{1}{4}(\pi - 2x)\right]}$$

1.28 problem 28

Internal problem ID [6590]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 28.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_linear]

$$y' - \cos(x) - \frac{y}{x} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 10

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=cos(x)+y(x)/x,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = (\operatorname{Ci}(x) + c_1) x$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.034 (sec). Leaf size: 12

 $DSolve[y'[x] == Cos[x] + y[x]/x, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \to x(\text{CosIntegral}(x) + c_1)$$

1.29 problem 29

Internal problem ID [6591]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 29.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_Riccati]

$$y' - \cos\left(x\right) - \frac{y^2}{x} = 0$$

X Solution by Maple

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=cos(x)+y(x)^2/x,y(x), singsol=all)$

No solution found

X Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 0

 $DSolve[y'[x] == Cos[x] + y[x]^2/x, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

Not solved

1.30 problem 30

Internal problem ID [6592]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 30.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_Riccati]

$$y' - x - y - by^2 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.031 (sec). Leaf size: 105

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=x+y(x)+b*y(x)^2,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$= \frac{2b^{\frac{1}{3}}\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(1, -\frac{4xb-1}{4b^{\frac{2}{3}}}\right)c_{1} + 2\operatorname{AiryBi}\left(1, -\frac{4xb-1}{4b^{\frac{2}{3}}}\right)b^{\frac{1}{3}} - \operatorname{AiryAi}\left(-\frac{4xb-1}{4b^{\frac{2}{3}}}\right)c_{1} - \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(-\frac{4xb-1}{4b^{\frac{2}{3}}}\right)}{2b\left(\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(-\frac{4xb-1}{4b^{\frac{2}{3}}}\right)c_{1} + \operatorname{AiryBi}\left(-\frac{4xb-1}{4b^{\frac{2}{3}}}\right)\right)}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.175 (sec). Leaf size: 195

 $DSolve[y'[x] == x+y[x]+b*y[x]^2,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \rightarrow \underbrace{-\frac{\operatorname{AiryBi}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right) + c_1 \operatorname{AiryAi}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right) + 2\sqrt[3]{-b}\left(\operatorname{AiryBiPrime}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right) + c_1 \operatorname{AiryAiPrime}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right)\right)}_{2b} \left(\operatorname{AiryBi}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right) + c_1 \operatorname{AiryAi}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right)\right) \\ y(x) \rightarrow -\frac{2\sqrt[3]{-b}\operatorname{AiryAiPrime}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right)}{\operatorname{AiryAi}\left(\frac{\frac{1}{4}-bx}{(-b)^{2/3}}\right)} + 1}_{2b}$$

1.31 problem 31

Internal problem ID [6593]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 31.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'x = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(x*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[x*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.32 problem 32

Internal problem ID [6594]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 32.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$5y'=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(5*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[5*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.33 problem 33

Internal problem ID [6595]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 33.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$ey' = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(exp(1)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[Exp[1]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.34 problem 34

Internal problem ID [6596]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 34.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$\pi y' = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(Pi*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.003 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[Pi*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.35 problem 35

Internal problem ID [6597]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 35.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'\sin\left(x\right) = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(sin(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: $7\,$

DSolve[Sin[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.36 problem 36

Internal problem ID [6598]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 36.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$f(x) y' = 0$$

Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(f(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[f[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.37 problem 37

Internal problem ID [6599]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 37.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'x - 1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 8

dsolve(x*diff(y(x),x)=1,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \ln(x) + c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 10

DSolve[x*y'[x]==1,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \log(x) + c_1$$

1.38 problem 38

Internal problem ID [6600]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 38.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'x - \sin\left(x\right) = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 8

dsolve(x*diff(y(x),x)=sin(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \mathrm{Si}(x) + c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.014 (sec). Leaf size: 10

DSolve[x*y'[x]==Sin[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \mathrm{Si}(x) + c_1$$

1.39 problem 39

Internal problem ID [6601]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 39.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'(-1+x) = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve((x-1)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[(x-1)*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.40 problem 40

Internal problem ID [6602]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 40.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$yy'=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 11

dsolve(y(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = -c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 12

DSolve[y[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.41 problem 41

Internal problem ID [6603]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 41.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$yxy'=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 9

dsolve(x*y(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 12

DSolve[x*y[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.42 problem 42

Internal problem ID [6604]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 42.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$xy\sin\left(x\right)y'=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 9

dsolve(x*y(x)*sin(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.003 (sec). Leaf size: 12

DSolve[x*y[x]*Sin[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \to c_1$$

1.43 problem 43

Internal problem ID [6605]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 43.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$\pi y \sin(x) y' = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 9

dsolve(Pi*y(x)*sin(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 12

DSolve[Pi*y[x]*Sin[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.44 problem 44

Internal problem ID [6606]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 44.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$x\sin\left(x\right)y'=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

dsolve(x*sin(x)*diff(y(x),x)=0,y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = c_1$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: $7\,$

DSolve[x*Sin[x]*y'[x]==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.45 problem 45

Internal problem ID [6607]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 45.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$x\sin\left(x\right){y'}^2=0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.031 (sec). Leaf size: 5

 $dsolve(x*sin(x)*diff(y(x),x)^2=0,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 7

DSolve[x*Sin[x]*y'[x]^2==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.46 problem 46

Internal problem ID [6608]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 46.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$yy'^2 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 9

 $dsolve(y(x)*diff(y(x),x)^2=0,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.002 (sec). Leaf size: 12

 $DSolve[y[x]*(y'[x])^2==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

$$y(x) \rightarrow c_1$$

1.47 problem 47

Internal problem ID [6609]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 47.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 0.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'^n = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^n=0,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.003 (sec). Leaf size: 15

DSolve[(y'[x])^n==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0^{\frac{1}{n}}x + c_1$$

1.48 problem 48

Internal problem ID [6610]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 48.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 0.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$xy'^n = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.0 (sec). Leaf size: 5

 $dsolve(x*diff(y(x),x)^n=0,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.003 (sec). Leaf size: 15

DSolve[x*(y'[x])^n==0,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to 0^{\frac{1}{n}}x + c_1$$

1.49 problem 49

Internal problem ID [6611]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 49.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_quadrature]

$$y'^2 - x = 0$$



Time used: 0.047 (sec). Leaf size: 21

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=x,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \frac{2x^{\frac{3}{2}}}{3} + c_1$$

$$y(x) = -\frac{2x^{\frac{3}{2}}}{3} + c_1$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.003 (sec). Leaf size: 33

DSolve[(y'[x])^2==x,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to -\frac{2x^{3/2}}{3} + c_1$$

$$y(x) o rac{2x^{3/2}}{3} + c_1$$

1.50 problem 50

Internal problem ID [6612]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 50.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y'^2 - x - y = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.047 (sec). Leaf size: 24

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=x+y(x),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \left(-\text{LambertW}\left(-c_1 e^{-\frac{x}{2}-1}\right) - 1\right)^2 - x$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 17.832 (sec). Leaf size: 98

DSolve[(y'[x])^2==x+y[x],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$\begin{split} y(x) &\to W\left(-e^{-\frac{x}{2}-1-\frac{c_1}{2}}\right) \left(2+W\left(-e^{-\frac{x}{2}-1-\frac{c_1}{2}}\right)\right) - x + 1 \\ y(x) &\to W\left(e^{\frac{1}{2}(-x-2+c_1)}\right) \left(2+W\left(e^{\frac{1}{2}(-x-2+c_1)}\right)\right) - x + 1 \\ y(x) &\to 1 - x \end{split}$$

1.51 problem 51

Internal problem ID [6613]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 51.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class A'], _rational, _dAlembert]

$$y'^2 - \frac{y}{x} = 0$$

/

Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.047 (sec). Leaf size: 39

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=y(x)/x,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = \frac{\left(x + \sqrt{xc_1}\right)^2}{x}$$

$$y(x) = \frac{\left(-x + \sqrt{xc_1}\right)^2}{x}$$



Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.046 (sec). Leaf size: 46

 $DSolve[(y'[x])^2==y[x]/x,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \to \frac{1}{4} \left(-2\sqrt{x} + c_1 \right)^2$$
$$y(x) \to \frac{1}{4} \left(2\sqrt{x} + c_1 \right)^2$$
$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.52problem 52

Internal problem ID [6614]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 52.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_separable]

$$y'^2 - \frac{y^2}{x} = 0$$

Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.062 (sec). Leaf size: 27

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=y(x)^2/x,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = 0$$
$$y(x) = c_1 e^{-2\sqrt{x}}$$

$$y(x) = c_1 e^{2\sqrt{x}}$$

Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.064 (sec). Leaf size: 38

DSolve[$(y'[x])^2==y[x]^2/x,y[x],x$,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to c_1 e^{-2\sqrt{x}}$$

$$y(x) \to c_1 e^{2\sqrt{x}}$$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.53 problem 53

Internal problem ID [6615]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 53.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[homogeneous, 'class G']]

$$y'^2 - \frac{y^3}{x} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.047 (sec). Leaf size: 29

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=y(x)^3/x,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = 0$$

$$y(x) = ext{WeierstrassP}\left(rac{x2^{rac{2}{3}}}{\sqrt{x2^{rac{2}{3}}}} + c_1, 0, 0
ight)2^{rac{2}{3}}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.069 (sec). Leaf size: 42

DSolve[$(y'[x])^2==y[x]^3/x,y[x],x$,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{4}{\left(-2\sqrt{x} + c_1\right)^2}$$

$$y(x)
ightarrow rac{4}{\left(2\sqrt{x} + c_1
ight){}^2}$$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.54 problem 54

Internal problem ID [6616]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 54.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 3.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class G'], _rational]

$$y'^3 - \frac{y^2}{x} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.094 (sec). Leaf size: 453

$dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^3=y(x)^2/x,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$\begin{split} y(x) &= 0 \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3x^{\frac{4}{3}}c_{1}}{8} + \frac{3x^{\frac{2}{3}}c_{1}^{2}}{8} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{8} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-\frac{x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2} - \frac{i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{8} + \frac{3\left(-\frac{x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2} - \frac{i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2}\right)c_{1}^{2}}{8} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{8} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-\frac{x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2} + \frac{i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{8} + \frac{3\left(-\frac{x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2} + \frac{i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2}\right)c_{1}^{2}}{8} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{8} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= \frac{3\left(2x^{\frac{2}{3}} + c_{1}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(2x^{\frac{2}{3}} + c_{1}\right)}{64} + \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= \frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} + c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} + c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} + \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} + c_{1} + i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} + c_{1} + i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} + \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(2x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1}\right)}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{x^{2}}{8} \\ y(x) &= -\frac{3\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)^{2}c_{1}}{64} - \frac{3c_{1}^{2}\left(-x^{\frac{2}{3}} - c_{1} - i\sqrt{3}x^{\frac{2}{3}}\right)}{64} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{8} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{8} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{64} + \frac{c_{1}^{3}}{8} - \frac{c_{1}^{3}}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.083 (sec). Leaf size: 152

DSolve[(y'[x])^3==y[x]^2/x,y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \frac{1}{216} (3x^{2/3} + 2c_1)^3$$

$$y(x) \to \frac{1}{216} (18i(\sqrt{3} + i) c_1^2 x^{2/3} - 27i(\sqrt{3} - i) c_1 x^{4/3} + 27x^2 + 8c_1^3)$$

$$y(x) \to \frac{1}{216} (-18i(\sqrt{3} - i) c_1^2 x^{2/3} + 27i(\sqrt{3} + i) c_1 x^{4/3} + 27x^2 + 8c_1^3)$$

$$y(x) \to 0$$

1.55 problem 55

Internal problem ID [6617]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 55.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class G']]

$$y'^2 - \frac{1}{yx} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.063 (sec). Leaf size: 43

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=1/(y(x)*x),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$\frac{(xy(x))^{\frac{3}{2}}}{x^{\frac{3}{2}}} - 3\sqrt{x} - c_1 = 0$$

$$\frac{(xy(x))^{\frac{3}{2}}}{x^{\frac{3}{2}}} + 3\sqrt{x} - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 3.51 (sec). Leaf size: 53

DSolve[$(y'[x])^2==1/(y[x]*x),y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True$]

$$y(x) \to \left(\frac{3}{2}\right)^{2/3} \left(-2\sqrt{x} + c_1\right)^{2/3}$$

$$y(x)
ightharpoonup \left(\frac{3}{2}\right)^{2/3} \left(2\sqrt{x} + c_1\right)^{2/3}$$

1.56 problem 56

Internal problem ID [6618]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 56.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[homogeneous, 'class G']]

$$y'^2 - \frac{1}{xy^3} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.094 (sec). Leaf size: 43

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=1/(x*y(x)^3),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$\frac{(xy(x))^{\frac{5}{2}}}{x^{\frac{5}{2}}} - 5\sqrt{x} - c_1 = 0$$

$$\frac{(xy(x))^{\frac{5}{2}}}{x^{\frac{5}{2}}} + 5\sqrt{x} - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.104 (sec). Leaf size: 53

DSolve[$(y'[x])^2==1/(x*y[x]^3),y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True$]

$$y(x) o \left(\frac{5}{2}\right)^{2/5} \left(-2\sqrt{x} + c_1\right)^{2/5}$$

$$y(x)
ightarrow \left(rac{5}{2}
ight)^{2/5} \left(2\sqrt{x} + c_1
ight)^{2/5}$$

1.57 problem 57

Internal problem ID [6619]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 57.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_separable]

$$y'^2 - \frac{1}{x^2 y^3} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.094 (sec). Leaf size: 29

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=1/(x^2*y(x)^3),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$\ln(x) - \frac{2y(x)^{\frac{5}{2}}}{5} - c_1 = 0$$

$$\ln(x) + \frac{2y(x)^{\frac{5}{2}}}{5} - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.127 (sec). Leaf size: 45

 $DSolve[(y'[x])^2 = 1/(x^2 * y[x]^3), y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \to \left(\frac{5}{2}\right)^{2/5} (-\log(x) + c_1)^{2/5}$$

$$y(x) o \left(\frac{5}{2}\right)^{2/5} (\log(x) + c_1)^{2/5}$$

1.58 problem 58

Internal problem ID [6620]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 58.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 4.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class G'], _rational]

$$y'^4 - \frac{1}{xy^3} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.109 (sec). Leaf size: 99

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^4=1/(x*y(x)^3),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$\frac{3(y(x) x^3)^{\frac{7}{4}}}{x^{\frac{21}{4}}} - 7x^{\frac{3}{4}} - c_1 = 0$$

$$rac{3i(y(x)\,x^3)^{rac{7}{4}}}{x^{rac{21}{4}}} - 7x^{rac{3}{4}} - c_1 = 0$$

$$\frac{3i(y(x)x^3)^{\frac{7}{4}}}{x^{\frac{21}{4}}} + 7x^{\frac{3}{4}} - c_1 = 0$$

$$\frac{3(y(x) x^3)^{\frac{7}{4}}}{x^{\frac{21}{4}}} + 7x^{\frac{3}{4}} - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 7.391 (sec). Leaf size: 129

 $DSolve[(y'[x])^4==1/(x*y[x]^3),y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]$

$$y(x) \to \frac{\left(-\frac{28x^{3/4}}{3} + 7c_1\right)^{4/7}}{2\sqrt[7]{2}}$$

$$y(x) \to \frac{\left(7c_1 - \frac{28}{3}ix^{3/4}\right)^{4/7}}{2\sqrt[7]{2}}$$

$$y(x) \to \frac{\left(\frac{28}{3}ix^{3/4} + 7c_1\right)^{4/7}}{2\sqrt[7]{2}}$$

$$y(x) \to \frac{\left(\frac{28x^{3/4}}{3} + 7c_1\right)^{4/7}}{2\sqrt[7]{2}}$$

1.59 problem 59

Internal problem ID [6621]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 59.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 2.

CAS Maple gives this as type [separable]

$$y'^2 - \frac{1}{x^3 y^4} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.063 (sec). Leaf size: 185

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)^2=1/(x^3*y(x)^4),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = \left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} - 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}$$

$$y(x) = -\frac{\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} - 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2} - \frac{i\sqrt{3}\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} - 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2}$$

$$y(x) = -\frac{\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} - 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2} + \frac{i\sqrt{3}\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} - 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2}$$

$$y(x) = \left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} + 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}$$

$$y(x) = -\frac{\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} + 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2} - \frac{i\sqrt{3}\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} + 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2}$$

$$y(x) = -\frac{\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} + 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2} + \frac{i\sqrt{3}\left(\frac{c_1\sqrt{x} + 6}{\sqrt{x}}\right)^{\frac{1}{3}}}{2}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 3.614 (sec). Leaf size: 157

 $DSolve[(y'[x])^2==1/(x^3*y[x]^4),y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$y(x) \to -\sqrt[3]{-3}\sqrt[3]{-\frac{2}{\sqrt{x}} + c_1}$$

$$y(x) \to \sqrt[3]{3}\sqrt[3]{-\frac{2}{\sqrt{x}} + c_1}$$

$$y(x) \to (-1)^{2/3}\sqrt[3]{3}\sqrt[3]{-\frac{2}{\sqrt{x}} + c_1}$$

$$y(x) \to -\sqrt[3]{-3}\sqrt[3]{\frac{2}{\sqrt{x}} + c_1}$$

$$y(x) \to \sqrt[3]{3}\sqrt[3]{\frac{2}{\sqrt{x}} + c_1}$$

$$y(x) \to (-1)^{2/3}\sqrt[3]{3}\sqrt[3]{\frac{2}{\sqrt{x}} + c_1}$$

1.60 problem 60

Internal problem ID [6622]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 60.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - \sqrt{1 + 6x + y} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 57

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=(1+6*x+y(x))^(1/2),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$x - 2\sqrt{1 + 6x + y(x)} - 6\ln\left(-6 + \sqrt{1 + 6x + y(x)}\right) + 6\ln\left(6 + \sqrt{1 + 6x + y(x)}\right) + 6\ln\left(-35 + y(x) + 6x\right) - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 13.621 (sec). Leaf size: 108

 $DSolve[y'[x] == (1+6*x+y[x])^{(1/2)}, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$\begin{split} y(x) &\to 36W \left(-\frac{1}{6} e^{\frac{1}{72} (-6x - 73 + 6c_1)} \right) \left(2 + W \left(-\frac{1}{6} e^{\frac{1}{72} (-6x - 73 + 6c_1)} \right) \right) - 6x + 35 \\ y(x) &\to 35 - 6x \\ y(x) &\to 36W \left(-\frac{1}{6} e^{\frac{1}{72} (-6x - 73)} \right) \left(W \left(-\frac{1}{6} e^{\frac{1}{72} (-6x - 73)} \right) + 2 \right) - 6x + 35 \end{split}$$

1.61 problem 61

Internal problem ID [6623]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 61.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - (1 + 6x + y)^{\frac{1}{3}} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.031 (sec). Leaf size: 79

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=(1+6*x+y(x))^(1/3),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$x - \frac{3(1+6x+y(x))^{\frac{2}{3}}}{2} + 36\ln\left((1+6x+y(x))^{\frac{2}{3}} - 6(1+6x+y(x))^{\frac{1}{3}} + 36\right) - 72\ln\left(6 + (1+6x+y(x))^{\frac{1}{3}}\right) - 36\ln\left(217 + y(x) + 6x\right) + 18(1+6x+y(x))^{\frac{1}{3}} - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.245 (sec). Leaf size: 66

 $DSolve[y'[x] == (1+6*x+y[x])^{(1/3)}, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

Solve
$$\left[\frac{1}{6} \left(y(x) - 9(y(x) + 6x + 1)^{2/3} + 108\sqrt[3]{y(x) + 6x + 1} - 648 \log \left(\sqrt[3]{y(x) + 6x + 1} + 6 \right) + 6x + 1 \right) - \frac{y(x)}{6} = c_1, y(x) \right]$$

1.62 problem 62

Internal problem ID [6624]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 62.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - (1 + 6x + y)^{\frac{1}{4}} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 109

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=(1+6*x+y(x))^(1/4),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$x + 216 \ln (1295 - y(x) - 6x) + 12\sqrt{1 + 6x + y(x)} - 216 \ln \left(\sqrt{1 + 6x + y(x)} + 36\right) + 216 \ln \left(\sqrt{1 + 6x + y(x)} - 36\right) - 144(1 + 6x + y(x))^{\frac{1}{4}} - 432 \ln \left((1 + 6x + y(x))^{\frac{1}{4}} - 6\right) + 432 \ln \left(6 + (1 + 6x + y(x))^{\frac{1}{4}}\right) - \frac{4(1 + 6x + y(x))^{\frac{3}{4}}}{3} - c_1 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 2.504 (sec). Leaf size: 79

 $DSolve[y'[x] == (1+6*x+y[x])^{(1/4)}, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

Solve
$$\left[\frac{1}{6} \left(y(x) - 8(y(x) + 6x + 1)^{3/4} + 72\sqrt{y(x) + 6x + 1} - 864\sqrt[4]{y(x) + 6x + 1} \right) + 5184 \log \left(\sqrt[4]{y(x) + 6x + 1} + 6 \right) + 6x + 1 \right) - \frac{y(x)}{6} = c_1, y(x) \right]$$

1.63 problem 63

Internal problem ID [6625]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 63.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - (a + xb + y)^4 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.031 (sec). Leaf size: 49

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=(a+b*x+y(x))^(4),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = -xb + \text{RootOf}\left(-x + \int^{-Z} \frac{1}{\underline{a^4 + 4\underline{a^3a + 6\underline{a^2a^2 + 4\underline{a a^3 + a^4 + b}}}} d\underline{a} + c_1\right)$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.431 (sec). Leaf size: 163

DSolve[y'[x] == $(a+b*x+y[x])^{(4)}$, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

Solve
$$\frac{2\sqrt{2}\arctan\left(1-\frac{\sqrt{2}(a+bx+y(x))}{\sqrt[4]{b}}\right)-2\sqrt{2}\arctan\left(\frac{\sqrt{2}(a+bx+y(x))}{\sqrt[4]{b}}+1\right)+\sqrt{2}\log\left((a+bx+y(x))^2-\sqrt{2}\ln\left(\frac{a+bx+y(x)}{\sqrt[4]{b}}\right)}{8b^{3/4}} \right)}{8b^{3/4}}$$

1.64 problem 64

Internal problem ID [6626]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1
Problem number: 64.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - (\pi + x + 7y)^{\frac{7}{2}} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.047 (sec). Leaf size: 74

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=(Pi+x+7*y(x))^(7/2),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = -\frac{x}{7} + \text{RootOf}\left(-x\right) + 7\left(\int^{-Z} \frac{1}{7\pi^{3}\sqrt{\pi + 7}\underline{a} + 147\pi^{2}\underline{a}\sqrt{\pi + 7}\underline{a} + 1029\pi\underline{a}^{2}\sqrt{\pi + 7}\underline{a} + 2401\underline{a}^{3}\sqrt{\pi + 7}\underline{a} + 1}d\underline{a}\right) + c_{1}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 30.501 (sec). Leaf size: 43

 $DSolve[y'[x] == (Pi + x + 7*y[x])^(7/2), y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

Solve
$$\left[-(7y(x) + x + \pi) \left(\text{Hypergeometric2F1} \left(\frac{2}{7}, 1, \frac{9}{7}, -7(x + 7y(x) + \pi)^{7/2} \right) - 1 \right)$$
$$-7y(x) = c_1, y(x) \right]$$

1.65 problem 65

Internal problem ID [6627]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 65.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - (a + xb + yc)^6 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.031 (sec). Leaf size: 94

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=(a+b*x+c*y(x))^6,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$= \frac{\text{RootOf}\left(\left(\int^{-Z} \frac{1}{c^7_a^6+6_a^5a\,c^6+15_a^4a^2c^5+20_a^3a^3c^4+15_a^2a^4c^3+6_a\,a^5c^2+a^6c+b}d_a\right)c-x+c_1\right)c-xb}{c}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 1.762 (sec). Leaf size: 274

 $DSolve[y'[x] == (a+b*x+c*y[x])^6, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions \rightarrow True]$

$$Solve \left[\frac{-4\sqrt[6]{b}\arctan\left(\frac{\sqrt[6]{c}(a+bx+cy(x))}{\sqrt[6]{b}}\right) + 2\sqrt[6]{b}\arctan\left(\sqrt{3} - \frac{2\sqrt[6]{c}(a+bx+cy(x))}{\sqrt[6]{b}}\right) - 2\sqrt[6]{b}\arctan\left(\frac{2\sqrt[6]{c}(a+bx+cy(x))}{\sqrt[6]{b}}\right) - 2\sqrt[6]{b}\arctan\left$$

1.66 problem 66

Internal problem ID [6628]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 66.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [_separable]

$$y' - e^{x+y} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 13

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=exp(x+y(x)),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = \ln\left(-\frac{1}{\mathrm{e}^x + c_1}\right)$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.772 (sec). Leaf size: 18

DSolve[y'[x] == Exp[x+y[x]],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \rightarrow -\log\left(-e^x - c_1\right)$$

1.67 problem 67

Internal problem ID [6629]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 67.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_homogeneous, 'class C'], _dAlembert]

$$y' - 10 - e^{x+y} = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.031 (sec). Leaf size: 21

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=10+exp(x+y(x)),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = -x + \ln\left(\frac{11}{e^{-11x}c_1 - 1}\right)$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 3.171 (sec). Leaf size: 42

DSolve[y'[x]==10+Exp[x+y[x]],y[x],x,IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

$$y(x) \to \log\left(-\frac{11e^{10x+11c_1}}{-1+e^{11(x+c_1)}}\right)$$

 $y(x) \to \log\left(-11e^{-x}\right)$

1.68 problem 68

Internal problem ID [6630]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 68.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_1st_order, '_with_symmetry_[F(x),G(x)]']]

$$y' - 10 e^{x+y} - x^2 = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 30

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=10*exp(x+y(x))+x^2,y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = rac{x^3}{3} - \ln\left(-c_1 - 10igg(\int \mathrm{e}^x \mathrm{e}^{rac{x^3}{3}} dxigg)
ight)$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 0.403 (sec). Leaf size: 115

 $DSolve[y'[x] == 10 * Exp[x+y[x]] + x^2, y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]$

Solve
$$\left[\int_{1}^{y(x)} -\frac{1}{10} e^{-K[2]} \left(10e^{K[2]} \int_{1}^{x} -\frac{1}{10} e^{\frac{K[1]^{3}}{3} - K[2]} K[1]^{2} dK[1] + e^{\frac{x^{3}}{3}} \right) dK[2] \right]$$

$$+ \int_{1}^{x} \left(\frac{1}{10} e^{\frac{K[1]^{3}}{3} - y(x)} K[1]^{2} + e^{\frac{K[1]^{3}}{3} + K[1]} \right) dK[1] = c_{1}, y(x)$$

1.69 problem 69

Internal problem ID [6631]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 69.

ODE order: 1. ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_1st_order, '_with_symmetry_[F(x),G(x)]']]

$$y' - x e^{x+y} - \sin(x) = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.016 (sec). Leaf size: 29

dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=x*exp(x+y(x))+sin(x),y(x), singsol=all)

$$y(x) = -\cos(x) - \ln\left(-c_1 - \left(\int x e^x e^{-\cos(x)} dx\right)\right)$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 3.673 (sec). Leaf size: 100

DSolve[y'[x] == x*Exp[x+y[x]] + Sin[x], y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]

Solve
$$\left[\int_{1}^{x} \left(-e^{K[1] - \cos(K[1])} K[1] - e^{-\cos(K[1]) - y(x)} \sin(K[1]) \right) dK[1] + \int_{1}^{y(x)} e^{-\cos(x) - K[2]} \left(e^{\cos(x) + K[2]} \int_{1}^{x} e^{-\cos(K[1]) - K[2]} \sin(K[1]) dK[1] - 1 \right) dK[2] = c_{1}, y(x) \right]$$

1.70 problem 70

Internal problem ID [6632]

Book: First order enumerated odes

Section: section 1

Problem number: 70.

ODE order: 1.
ODE degree: 1.

CAS Maple gives this as type [[_1st_order, '_with_symmetry_[F(x),G(x)]']]

$$y' - 5e^{x^2 + 20y} - \sin(x) = 0$$

✓ Solution by Maple

Time used: 0.015 (sec). Leaf size: 30

 $dsolve(diff(y(x),x)=5*exp(x^2+20*y(x))+sin(x),y(x), singsol=all)$

$$y(x) = -\cos(x) - \frac{\ln\left(-20c_1 - 100\left(\int e^{x^2} e^{-20\cos(x)} dx\right)\right)}{20}$$

✓ Solution by Mathematica

Time used: 9.745 (sec). Leaf size: 140

 $\label{eq:DSolve} DSolve[y'[x] == 5*Exp[x^2+20*y[x]] + Sin[x], y[x], x, IncludeSingularSolutions -> True]$

$$Solve \left[\int_{1}^{x} -\frac{1}{100} e^{-20\cos(K[1]) - 20y(x)} \left(\sin(K[1]) + 5e^{K[1]^{2} + 20y(x)} \right) dK[1] + \int_{1}^{y(x)} -\frac{1}{100} e^{-20\cos(x) - 20K[2]} \left(100e^{20\cos(x) + 20K[2]} \int_{1}^{x} \left(\frac{1}{5} e^{-20\cos(K[1]) - 20K[2]} \left(\sin(K[1]) + 5e^{K[1]^{2} + 20K[2]} \right) - e^{K[1]^{2} - 20\cos(x) - 20K[2]} - 1 \right) dK[2] = c_{1}, y(x) \right]$$